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June 26, 2023 

ANC8A01 Commissioner  
Tanya Crawford 
2019 Naylor Road SE 
Washington, D.C. 20020 
8A01@anc.dc.gov 

Commissioner Crawford 
 
Please accept this Freedom of Information Act Request.  I am requesting all email communications between you and 
any member of ANC8A regarding Holly Muhammad’s residency.  In a conversation between you and me at your 
recent Father’s Day block party, you refer to some emails in which you requested verification of Holly’s residency 
and a response you received.   
 
During our conversation, you openly acknowledged that Commissioner Holly Muhammad does not live where she 
declared her candidacy and currently claims to reside.  I’d like to obtain all communication that references any 
discussion around Ms. Muhammad’s residency, my being banned from Commission Meetings or discussion around 
my inquiries about quarterly financial reports and or financial transactions I have questioned in the past.  Finally, 
since you are the Secretary,  after multiple requests I am officially requesting the minutes of each ANC Meeting since 
January 2023. 
 
For the record, I am more than disappointed that you have openly admitted to knowing that Holly Muhammad does 
not reside at 1915 Minnesota Avenue, and as a commissioner, you have not done the right thing by speaking out 
against these actions.  As the elected official that represents me, you stood by and watched this Commission not 
only ban me but stomp all over my rights and you just stood by and watched knowing Ms. Muhammad (who claims 
to live just feet from your house) did not live there.   
 
Holly Muhammad should not be a commissioner, in fact, this means she illegally obtained the position and stole the 
position from a qualified community member who ran against her.  The fact that this Commission continues to 
ignore this is frankly disgusting. With this said, I ask that you publicly demand that our commission hold a special 
meeting and find a vacancy in ANC8A03. As you know this Commission has refused to follow the law and two 
separate letters from the Board of Elections advising this Commission to hold a special meeting.  
 
Lastly,  I was very excited for you when you got elected. I attended your swearing-in, and I personally watched you 
take your oath of office.  I’m asking you to do the right thing here and begin to speak out against this Commission. 
 
Respectfully,  
 
 
 
Tom Donohue 

Phone: 202-525-4390 x102  
Web: www.tmdenterprises.us  
Email tom@tmdenterprises.us  
2200 Prout Street SE  
Washington, DC 20020 
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